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Addendum 1 
 
Issue Date: June 23, 2020 
Tender No. 2020-008 
Rathdown Park Equipment Supply and Install 
 
This Addendum shall be read in conjunction with and considered as an integral part of the Request for 
Proposals indicated above. Revisions supersede the information contained in the original drawings, 
specifications, or previously issued Addenda. 
 
 
Question 1:  

Does the Town prefer to have the new play site installed above grade or below grade? Eg. The 12 
inch border siting on top of existing finished grade or buried border with top of border level with 
surrounding area?  

 
Answer 1: 

The playground should be installed so that it adequately drains into the provided storm drain 
connection. If the drainage design allows, a finished playground that is level to the existing ground 
is preferred, however, the Town will consider both above and below grade options. Please see the 
attached AutoCAD drawings for additional survey information. 
 

Question 2: 
Is site preparation (Site stripping or excavation) within the scope of the proposal? What surfacing 
is currently in the playground area to be removed, and at what depth?  There is note of an 
existing swing structure being removed by the Town prior, will this also include all footings?  How 
deep will you be digging, and what is the size of the area? 

 
Answer 2: 

The successful proponent will be responsible for all site stripping and excavation. The Town will 
remove the existing playground and swing set, including foundations, prior to the new playground 
delivery. The existing swing set is shown in Schedules A and B, and called out in the following 
sketch: 
 

 
 
With the exception of the swing set area, the future playground area is currently compacted soil 
and grass. When the swing set is removed, the Town will backfill this area with loose soil. 
 
The successful proponent should stockpile the excavated material on site for the Town’s future 
use. 

 

Existing swing set area 

to be removed and 

backfilled with soil by 

the Town 
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Question 3:  
Does the budget of $150 000 include GST & PST? 

 
Answer 3: 

The budget of $150,000 includes taxes. 
 
Question 4: 

Is there a CAD or scalable drawing that you can please provide? 
 
Answer 4: 

Yes, see attached AutoCAD drawings for additional information. 
 
Question 5:  

Has the Town of Sydney had any discussions with any suppliers concerning this project prior to 
the RFP being issued?  

 
Answer 5: 

The Town did approach suppliers to get preliminary cost estimates for budgeting purposes.  
 
Question 6: 

What is the exact point identified in the drainage layout attached in Schedule B to tie into? It is 

unclear on the diagram. What is the current depth of drainage to connect to the plan in Schedule 

B? 

 
Answer 6: 

Schedule B provides the elevation of the ground, G 9.13m, and the elevation of pipe invert, INV 
8.43m. This storm drain is provided by the Town, and the successful proponent should connect the 
playground drainage to the end of the storm drain, where those elevations are shown. The attached 
AutoCAD drawing provides additional site details. 

 
Question 7: 

Could you please elaborate on the idea drainage type? (i.e. French Drain, drainage rock, weeping 

tile) 

 
Answer 7: 

Bidders are to propose a suitable drainage system for the recommended playground. 
 
Question 8:  

The RFP lists borders for the surfacing. The site layout shows there will be a walkway 

surrounding the site. Will this walkway be utilized as part of the border, or shall we propose 

border timbers around the playground perimeter?  

 
Answer 8: 

The walkway shown on the site layout will not be used as a playground border. The walkways 
surrounding the playground can be adjusted depending on the playground layout. 

 
Bidders are to recommend a material for the playground border. 

 
Question 9:  

What type of geotextile do you require? 
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Answer 9: 
Bidders are to propose a geotextile that will work with the proposed playground. 

 
Question 10:  

What is your preferred type of curb around the perimeter of the playground site?  Concrete, 

Wood, Play Curbs (Plastic)?  If wood what dimensions do you require? 

 
Answer 10: 

Bidders are to recommend a material for the playground border and design to fit the proposed 
equipment layout. 

 
Question 11:  

Is site rehab or landscaping included in this scope of work?  If so, what type of conditions are 

needed? Ex. Reseeding  

 
Answer 11: 

The successful proponent will be responsible for finishing the area immediately around the 
playground with soil and seed, and rehabilitate any turf they may have damaged during the work. 
No additional landscaping is required.  

 
Question 12:  

Do you intend to have a loose fill EWF or compacted?  If compacted, will you be conducting 

compaction testing, or is this a job for the winning proponent? 

 
Answer 12: 

Please use loose engineered woodchip fill. 
 
Question 13:  

Are there washrooms available onsite available? 
 
Answer 13: 

No, washrooms are not available onsite. 
 
Question 14:  

Will you require us to have the playground surveyed?  

 
Answer 14: 

No, surveying the completed playground is not required. 
 

Question 15:  
The delivery site is level and has an access gate in the fence that can be utilized for delivery.  Is 

this fence sufficient enough for site security, or do you require us to provide security fencing?  

 
Answer 15: 

The fence is not secure, so the bidders should provide their own security fencing if required. 
 

End of Addendum 1 


